Message

From: Andrew Morris [Andrew.Morris@ed.ac.uk]

Sent: 17/03/2020 17:49:01

To: NR i@gov.scot]; Head of HSCA [headofhsca@gov.scot]; David.Crossman@gov.scot; Chief
Medical Officer [cmo@gov.scot]

CC: Niamh O'Connor [hiamh.o'connor@gov.scot]; NR :@gov.scot]

Subject: RE: Scientific Group '

Thanks; NR |

I shall forward to CMO and arrange a call tomorrow
Thank you for the steer

All best wishes

Andrew

Professor Andrew Morris CBE FRSE FMedSci
Professor of Medicine

Vice Principal Data Science

University of Edinburgh

From:: NR ®gov.scot>
Sent: 17 March 2020 17:33
To: HeadofHSCA@gov.scot; MORRIS Andrew <Andrew.Morris@ed.ac.uk>; David.Crossman@gov.scot; CMO@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Scientific Group
Hi Andrew

Thank you for your e-mail. | think you will want to have a conversation with CMO re the roles and
remit and | am copying her office in so that can be arranged.

NR
1&S
From: Head of HSCA <HeadofHSCA@gov.scot>
Sent: 17 March 2020 17:11
To: MORRIS Andrew <Andrew.Morris@ed.ac.uk>;: NR i@gov.scot>; Crossman D (David)
<David.Crossman@gov.scot>
Cc: O'Connor N (Niamh) <Niamh.O'Connor@gov.scot>} NR @gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Scientific Group
Dear Andrew,
Thanks for getting in touch and delighted to be introduced.

Nicola Edge and | job share this role and use the email address I’'m sending from.
I’'m also copying in my colleague Niamh O’Connor who is likely to be our lead person here.
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Anita

Nicola Edge and Anita Morrison
Deputy Directors, Health and Social Care Analysis

TeI:E (Nicola)

Tel: I&S (Anita)

Email: HeadofHSCA@gov.scot

PLEASE NOTE: Nicola works Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday. Anita works Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

From: MORRIS Andrew <Andrew.Morris@ed.ac.uk>

Sent: 17 March 2020 14:15

To:i NR @gov.scot>; Crossman D (David) <David.Crossman@gov.scot>
Cc: Edge N (Nicola) <Nicola.Edge@gov.scot>; Morrison A {Anita) <Anita.Morrison@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Scientific Group

Dear Nicola and Anita (if | may)

It is a pleasure to meet virtually

| have drafted a role, remit and membership — it is with David (copied above) at present and we will get it to you
hopefully today

Shall we schedule a call tomorrow?

Wit all best wishes

Andrew

Professor Andrew Morris CBE FRSE FMedSci
Professor of Medicine

Vice Principal Data Science

University of Edinburgh

From:i NR Dgov.scot>

Sent: 17 March 2020 13:03

To: David.Crossman@gov.scot; MORRIS Andrew <Andrew.Morris@ed.ac.uk>
Cc: Nicola.Edge@gov.scot; Anita.Morrison@gov.scot

Subject: Scientific Group

Hi Andrew / David

To introduce you to the Deputy Directors for Health and Social Care Analysis who should be involved
in the work of the Scientific Advisory Group (| have copied them into this e-mail).

Have you had the opportunity to consider a role and remit (appreciate we only spoke yesterday!)?

Best wishes
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NR ! Private Secretary DCMO / 1W.09 / SAH / EH1 3DG / I1&S
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any
part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email,
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions

contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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
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